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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Anthea Gianniotes, AICP, Development Services
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: January 6, 2026

CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST TO POSTPONE THE HEARING SCHEDULED FOR JANUARY
20, 2026, FOR THE APPEAL OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD RECOMMENDATION OF
DENIAL REGARDING A CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST FOR CONKLIN CARWASH LOCATED AT
14145 SOUTH MILITARY TRAIL

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the request to postpone the hearing scheduled for January 20, 2026, for the
appeal of the Planning and Zoning Board recommendation of denial regarding a conditional use
request for Conklin Carwash located at 14145 South Military Trail.

Background:
This request stems from an appeal filed by Attorney Matthew H. Scott. Mr. Scott is appealing the
Planning and Zoning Board recommendation of denial regarding a conditional use request to
establish a carwash on the property located at 14145 S. Military Trail. Pursuant to the City’s Land
Development Regulations, an appeal must be heard no more than 60 days from the Clerk’s receipt of
the request for an appeal. Here, the appeal was filed on November 20, 2025, and was scheduled to
be heard on January 20, 2026.

Mr. Scott is requesting a postponement of the matter to February 3, 2026.  Staff have no objection to
the request.
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